
'nited Nations Nations Unies illffiESTRICTED

CONomc
AND

lCIAL COUNCIL

CONSEIL
ECONQMIQUE",:,:,
ET ·SOCIAL ".. ".

. "';' ~ ~. '-

E/CN.4/sR 83
9 May 1949
ENG1ISH
ORIGINAL: FRENCH

.. . l

.. ' . COMMISSION ON HtJ1'!JAN RIGHTS

" .. f ,

Fifth Session

SUMlo1ARY RECORD OF THE EIGHT'l-THIRD MEETING
: ' ~

Held et Lake Success, New York
on Monday, , 9 May 1949,at,lOa. m.,

CONTETIJ"TS----
,. ~" ,"

! . ',' .. . ,
, .'

Adop'tion of the agenda

Electiori ofofficers

Invitation to the officora of the Commission on the Status

of Women

Suggestions regarding ,the procedure of the Cornmission(E/CN.4/l67)

PRESEm'

Chairman:

Rapporteur:

~œs. Franklin D. Roosevelt

!Il!'. Charles NALlK

United states

., of"America

Lebanon

<.10 :

':.:". :.'s

Members:

. ,
"

Australia

Belgium

ChHe

China

Denmark

Egypt

France

Mr. Max CNlnENSEN

Mr. Omar LCUTFI

Mr. René CASSIN

Mi'. J. D.L. EvOD

MI-. Roland LEBEAU

Mr. Reman SANTA CRUZ

Mr. P. C. CHANG ,

. .
ô' ~

',j.~ -. .., •

: \.

.. \'

. ~: .

. Any corrections of this record should be submitted in writing, in
/

.. ' either of, .the vrorkiI.lB languages (English, or, Frel1ch) J and w'i thin tiva

'-Torking days, to:M.:r. E. DelÈl.Venay, Director, Official Records Division,

Boom F-852, Lake Success. Corrections should be accompanied by or

incorporated in a letter, on headed notepaper, bearing the appropriate

symbol number and enclosed in an envelope marlted "Urgent". Corrections

can be dealt i-ri th more speedily by the services concerned if delegations

"ril1 be good enough a180 to incorporate thern in a mimeographed copy of

the record.



E/CN.4/SR 83
Page 2

Members: Mr. Gareia :BAttlill
Mrs. Hansa MEHTA
Mr. Nasrollah ENTEZAM

Mr: Carlos P. ROMULO

Mr. V. KOVAI.EM(O

Mr. A. P. PAVLOV

. Miss Marguerite BOWIE

Mr. Joza VILFAN

Guatemala
Indii\

Iran
Philippines

Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
Republic

Union of Soviet Soeialist

Repubties

United Kingdom

. Yugoslavia

Representatives from the speeialized agencies:

Mr. Rudolf A~METALL

Nr. Gerald CARNES

International Labour

Organization (ILO) .

United Nations Edueational,

Scientific and Cultural

Organization (UŒŒSCO)

Consultants of non-governmental organizations:

Category A Miss Toni SENDER American Federation of

Labour (AF of L)

Category B Mr. Moses MOSKOvlITZ

Mr. :DmmtŒD· BERNSTEIN )
Mr. A. G. BROTMAN )
Mr. JosephB. FREEDMAN ).

Mr. E. F. CRUICKSHANK

Mrs.R. P. PARSONS

Mrs. J. ROBB

Mrs. Frances M. FREEMAN

Consultative Couneil of

Jewish Organizations

Co-ordinating Board of
Jewish Organizations for
Consultation with the
Economie and Social Couneil
of the United Nations

Inter-Ameriean Counoil of

Commerce and Production

International Couneil of

Women

International Federation of
University Women

Liaison Cornmittee of Women's

International Organizations



q

.ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA _(document ElCN •4/161)

~agenda "TaS ado'Pted tmanimously.

ELECTION OF OIJ'FICERS

E/CI~ .. 4/SR 33

Page 3

Mr. CASSIN (France) proposed that Mrs. Roosevelt should be

re-elected Chairman of the Commission~

~Ir. MAI.:iX (Lebanon), Hr. SANTA CRUZ (Chlie), Mr. ROOD

(Australia), Mrs. MEETA (India), and Mr. LOUTFI (Egypt) secanded the

French representative's proposaI.

Mrs. Roosevelt.was unanimousl~ elected Chairman of the Commission.

Ml'. SA~JTA CRUZ (Ch11e) proposed that the other officers should

also be re-elected.

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) anet filr. ENTEZA~f (Iran) seeonded the

Chilean representative's proposaI.

Ml'. ChaBB (Cpina) and Mr. Cassin (France) were elected respectively

first end second Vice-Chalrmen of the Co~~n; Mr. Malik (Lebanon)

was eleeted Rapporteur.

The CHAIRMAN expressed her O'ID and the other offie.ers' thanks

ta the Commission for the confidence and esteem it had shawn them by

re-electing them.

INVITATION TO THE OFFrcERS OF THE COMMISSION ON THE STATUS OF WOMEN

The CHAIRM~N felt that it ahould be made, possible for the

Commission on the Statua of Women ta be represented at the meetings of

the Commission on Hlli~an Rights, and asked if any members vished ta submit

a formaI proposaI ta this effect.

Mr. CASSIN (France) said that liaison between the two CommiB8ions

wae indispensable and that an invitation ahould be sent tbthe Commission

on the Statua of i<]'omen.

In the absence of any objections. this W8S agreed to.

/ SUGGES"PT()N8



E/CN .4/SR.83

Page 4

SUGGESTIONS REGARDING THE PROCBOORE OF THE COMMISSION (E/CN .4/167)
','

The CflAIRMAN recalled that, when adopt~~gt~e Vn~versal Dec~aration

of Human Rights in Paris on 10 D~cember 1948 the General Assembly haC!.

l'eCluested that the Commission on Human Rights give priority to the,

preparation of a draft Covenant on Human Rights and draft measures of

implementation. Hence the Comniisston should as aoon as possible carry

on with the work previously begun inthis field.'

Furthermore, as the Commission's session ending in June would short~

be followed by the openingof the General Assembly session1n September,

the, .Economie and Soeiàl Couneil and themember Governments would not have

time to study the draft eovenant as thoroughl.;Y" as' they should.

For that reason the Commission might be better advised to use the
,.- .

present session for preparing a provisional draft and submit the draft to

the Economie and Social Couneil with the reCluest 'that i t should be

transmitted to Governments for comments. The Corrimission would then, at

its session early in 1950, analyze these commenta and produce a final

draft whieh would be submitted to the Economie and Social Council and

presented to the 1950 session of the General Assembly.

In preparing the CoV'enant, the Commissionshould bear two essential

-consideration's in mind:

First,the Covenant shduld be in elear, precise-and earefully ehosen

language, sinee it would place legal obligations upon the signatory.states

and should be ratified b;y the largest possible numberof nations.

Seeondly; as regards thè" impiementati on of the Covenant' i t would be

preferable, at least in the initial stages, to con3ider only simple

measures capable of being supplemented later in the liGht of experience.
, ,

If, for' 'example, proV'ision üas made for immediute ap)?eal to the

International Court of Justice, many States miGht refuse to accede.

She then drew attention to the difficulties due to the extension of

the Genéral Assemblyfs session. Some members.of the Commission of Hwnan

Rights had 'to attend the meetings of the Commission as weIl as of the

Assembly t s Third Commi ttee .

The Sècretary~eneral, anxious to ensure the satisfactory progress

of the Canmission's proceedings had made sorne sucgestions (EicN.4/167),
·v.hich lJaid due reGard to th~ material difficulties arising from the fact

that the Third Commi ttee and the Commission 1{ere sittinG simu1taneo~slJr. r

Miss BOt'lIE (United IünGClom) oapl)Ol'ted the proc;r8ll'll'Ge proposed by the

/Chairman.



E/cN .4/sB .83

·Page 5

Chairman for the preparation of the Co':-enant and the study of 'the

meaSUl'es of implementation. The Covenant lTaS an important document,

and it was essential that Govern~ents should have time to examine it

thoroue;hly. Similarly public opinion, which had demonstra ted i ts

interest and enthusiasm, should be correctJy informed of the contents

of this instrument. The prog~amme could not becarried out before

the General AssBmb1y met for its 1949 session.

Hel' delegation felt some1,rl1at lIneasy about thu suggestions contained

in tlle document produced by the Socretary-General; the work programme

to De covered by the Co11JJllission Defore the à.ate fixed for the end of the

session Gtruck them as a little arti:fïcial.

She proposed that the worl-: of the Cormnission should not De postponed

ti11 the following 1<Teck. If tte proposed committees vTore consti tuted

fortm-rith, they lTould, \-Tithin tvTO da;;rs, bEi able to caver the .JOrk on

their agenda for the week. The Comnission would then be in a pooition

to hold a plenary meetinG on Wednesday Il vby to consider the proposaIs

of the three eommittees.

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) also approved the procedure suggested by the

President for the preparation of the international Covenant on H~sn

Rights.

Re vTent on to say that sorne delegations, including his mm, lrere

too small .to allow of representation on all the organs of the General

Assembly. In addition to the work of the CornrnisDion on Human :Rights and

the Third Committee, the importance of which he did not wish to oelittle,

these countries also had to talce part in the discussions of the poli tieal

or other questions considered by the General Ass6Bbly.

For these reasons, he feared that no member of his Delegation

would be able to attend the meetings of the Cownission or of the proposed

committees. It miCht be preferable, -from tte practical point of vie1""

to postpone the plenary meeting of the Comm1ssion until the foll0Wing

veek, but he hesitated to make any concrete sUGgestion, beca1.lse he

fullS realized that sorne representativ-es had cC'mp, zppdRl ly to attend

the sescl.on oi' .t,he> 00mmi.f1€'io:n on Hum::m HiehtI:.

Hl'. SANTA CRUZ (C,hHe) entirely ac;reed vi th the Chairman '8

proposaI respecting the preparation of the international Covenant on

Huruan :Richts.

lAs regards



E/cN .4 ISB .83

Page 6

As regards the organizationCof the Commissionfsproceedings,

he Suppol'ted the Belgianrepresentative's suggestion. Out of

courtesy ta the representativss w<b.o had come expressly to attend

that session of the Commission, perhaps the committees should oe

consti tuted forthwith so that they could start work that day.

) '

Hrs. MEh'TA (India) agreed 'idth the previous speakers, that. it

should be made possible for an instrument' so important as the
, 1

Covenant to oe ratified by the largest possible number of states.
" '

She recalled that the draft Covenant prepared during the second

sessüm of the Commission in Geneva, haù been sent to Governments' for
v

their commenta. The Drafting OIl1lilÎ ttee had borne these commenta in

mind "Then re-drafting the Covenant. EencE: the COlTlTnission should not

auomit a new draft to'Governments out should proceed ta establish

the final texte

As regards postponement of the Commission fS "1:01'1-: ta the follmTing

week, Mrs. l{EHTA insisted that due attention should be paid to the

fact that certain representatives, 'i1"ho had corne solely to take part

in this "rork, "Tould not, wish to reIrain iéUe for a wee};:.

The CRAJRHJI.N pointed out to the Indian reprecentative that

the first text of the Covenant 'estaolished at Geneva, 'iras only a

rough draft and that, in any case, it could not be considered as

satisfactory in it~ present forme Nevertheless, she hoped that a

text of a less provisional nature could be drmm up during the session

"Thich had Just opened.

~rr. SOEREN3EN (Denmark), who had also corne ta attend the session

in prog.cess, while recoGnizins the difficulties facing those

delegations "Ti th insufficient membero, acreed wi th the reprer:entntJves

of the Uni ted Kincdom and Inùia. He proposed that i~hri; veel" should

be civen over ta the 'i-lOrk of the three Commi tt.eos but he hoped tha t

p1enary meAtinCiCl "OI;:!_Q l)p ho] d "rhODf'V"er 1108sib1e.

IIvh'. CASSIN
/



EleN .4/SR .83

1'a3e'7

~tr. Cf:.Ssnr (Frunce), like the Chairm':'.n, thol;ght that it ,,[ould

bo difficult for the CO~~~8GiüD ta oubmit ta the General Assembly

in Soptember 1949 a tiraft Coven8.nt iThich had been examined bath by

the Economie and. Social Co').nc~.l end by the Govermnents •.

'H~ recognized the ne8d ta sub~it to the General Assembly a

carefulJ.;)T prej;lared text, but he ùhought it "TaS impm'sible ta separate

thls instrunent prOpfjrJ;y sl-'ea~;:ing fl'om the measures of implementation.

He agreed \-li th the rerreGGn-:j8 t:i. 'le G \-Tho, like himself, had come

for a very short pe:;:Joè.., bnt, El.11Xio1.:~ to pa,Y è.ue recard.to the

1)08i tion of certain d.elecatiOllS, he l'roJ!oi~ed the follQ',dnG solution:

T118 Commüsion should ent,yust the study of i teLLS 4 and 3 on., ~

i~en~vhieh should GU'Olait proposals to it on

12 Hay 1949. t'rom lb l·~y 191~9, the Corr.mission couldstud.v item 5

(1 & ii) anè. from 31 l'ila;y 1949, i t coula. study item 5 (iii) and the

items folio;; ine i t on the /:eo:lda.

'1111'3 CTIA.IRM.4N recalletl trot tl:e sUbcestiollG submittecl in the

Secretal'y-General t S lilemOranduI.1 (E/en .4/1G'r) l-'üid' duè attention ta

the points l'aised by the French l"epresentative.

Nr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socalist Republics) vrished. ta dra",

attention to tl16 fact that tho "Tork of the COlnrnission had started in

rather a strange ill&nner.

lTirst, he pointee}. out that his delegation had been invi ted to

send El. rcpresentati'le to the meetinG of the Cor.;mission on 9 !v'JaY 1949

at 11 o'c10ck. Then the date and tille fixed for the o~ening meetins

of the Commission bad been chan[\ed, without the notice required in

Guch cases by the Ru1es of Frocedure. Now, as saon as the session

had olJencd i t vas SU(SGGsted that the COlTITiiission 1 s lJO::clç be 110stponed

for a ,vcek, after the representati'les had been acked ta do their

utmost ta attend the openin[5 meetinG of the 6es[;ion.

/Passirl[\



EjCN .4/SR.83
Page 8

Passing on to the sUGge~tiOnG contained in Document EjCN.4jIô7,

he pointed out tha t last :rear1 s ex:porionco had ahown that i t was

dangerous not to adopt the agenda of the Commission by a formaI vote.

Re referred to Rule 53 of the Ruloo of Prococlure in oupport' of his

request for a formaI vote on the llk~tter, because he wanted to propose

the doletion of three items 'on the Agenda.

Firstly, ho asked for the doletion of item 9: the report by

the Secretary-General on the question of the continuing validity of

the Minorities 'l'reaties'and Declarations.

Ho saw no need to study treaties vhich fornod part of tho succession

inhorited from the League of Nations. The Treaty of Versailles, for

examplo ,had coen rop1acod b;{ ~Lnstrumonts sucll as the United Nations

Charter and tho Peace 'l'ree.tios signed in Paris in 1946.

Socondly, ho proposed the delotion of item 10 on tho AGonda,

,mich ho considored quite pointloss.

Thoro "la.S no naod to oln'bark upon discussions of texts Ivhich wero

porfoctly cloar and vThi.ch, in any caso, wcro roproducod in manJT United

Nations documents.

Thirdly, ho asked that paragraph (iii) of item 5 in tho Commissionts

Agonda should bo delotod.

Ho ~us opposited to tho principlo of ontrusting to an intol~ational

body imp10n~ntation of tho Covonant, a n~ttor which catr~ undor the

national sovoroignty of Statos.

Furthor, ho doclarod himsolf in favour of tho Fronch roprosentativofs

suggosti_on concorning P1'ocod.uro, ad.option of which would tond to speod

up tho prolimi_nary work of the Commission.

He asrood vli th tho Chairman as regards the procoduro to be'

follovToè. in connexion vli th the ch'aft covonant: i t would not bo

advisable to submi t i t to the fourth sossion of the Gonoral Assombly;

tho proparation of an entirol~r satisfactory text at loisuro vJaS proferablo.

Ho rcquectod that oach of tho throo proposaIs ho had mado should

bo votod on soparatoly.

Ho sUGGostod that to givo satisfaction to tho roprosontativos

vTho had como ospocially to attond the sossion, a plonary meoting of

tho Commiss~_on should bc hold that IVOO}:, sinco i t,vus only at plonary
,

mootîl13s that tho. COTJ'.mission could doal ",:ah substant.i.vo questions,

tho usoftù I·rork of the commi ttoos boing confinod to tho tas1\: of

draftinc.

He roquostod that, in conformity wltll Rule 52 of tho Rules of

Procoduro, the Commission should postpono until tho noxt day tho voto on

tho Socrotariat: s sUŒcostion8 rO[;nrding procoduro.

jMr. Rood (AustraIia)



EjCIif.4jSR.83
Page 9

Ml'. HOOD (Au3tralia) saH ho "Tould bo ü.nablo to attend the meotings

of tho Commission on Ruman Riehts until the session of the Goneral

Assombly ~ns over. Ho thought th&t the bout solution, whiçh would take

into aCCOli.."'1t the varions v Iows of the Commission' smemoors, Hould 00

to adopt the', Fl'onch represontativ0 f s suggestion, r..amely, ta dovoto tho

,"oek ootVloon 9 and 13 May to the \<lork o:fthe throo commi ttoos, and to

hold only ono ~lonBry meeting of the CommiDsion at the end of the \<look.

Ml'. VII"FAH (Yugoslavia) statod that he, like many of his colloaguos,

would 00 ul~olo to attond the meetings of tho Commission whilo the

Goneral AS3emoly "as sitting. Novortheloss, he undcrstood the vish of

cortain mO'!'1oors of' the Commission not to romai n inactive,' sinco thoy
f

had camo s~ccially for tho COLnmission f 8 session. Ho ,vus pro:pared to
. COt1UÜSiion' s '
accopt any solntion for tho program.."'10 of ,'Tork which '\-Tould _not,,~!1.Y9..lYP_.

a suporfictal and too-rapid consideration of item 4 on tho agenda.
,.- -._-,.-~------- -----"":'..---..... _.. '. . . ~.. _-_.. ..

Many Govornmonts, including the Yugo~J1av Governmont, "Tore particular:ly

intorestod in tho work of the SUb~COTI1nission on tho Prevention of

Discriminat:Lon and tho Protoction oi' Mino':it5.osj tho Commission on HUTIan

Rights should lay dOvffi the torms of roferonco of that Sub-Corr~ission

and [ùould oloct i tG DOW momoors. Thoso wero important quostions

which could not 00 dcalt with ut one ortwo committeo rrcotings. Tho

Sub-Conmission on tho Provontion of Discrimination and tho Protoction of

Minoritios wns to moot on J.3 Junej thus, although the consideration of

i tom 4 on tho agonela ~'8.3 urgent, H vnlS not ossontial to doal w:Lth i t

durinc; the first ,{oak of the CommisGionf s vork.

D:lGtly, ho said ,that yrhatevor programme of iVork was adoptod, no

timo limit Sh01Ùel 00 irapoGod for finishing the comidoration of i tom 4

of tho ûGonda.

Ho would 'loto for the USSR represontativû1s proposal to doleto

i toms 9, 10 anel 5 (Hi) of tho agenda, if those proposaIs were put to tho

'loto. Itom 9 of the agonda was concornod vith tho roport by the

Socrotary~oncral on the quostion of the continuing validity of the

Minoritios Troatios and Doclarations; Yugoslavia ,ms one of the

countrios on which cortain ooligations with lugard to minoritiôs had

boon imposed Dy tho Troaty of Vers:1illosj 8ho had strugglod during

the Second vlerlel vIal' to froo horsolf from tho consoquoncas of certain

unjust clauG0S of that Troatyj i t ;,'QS thcreforo impossiblo for tho

GovOrll1;lont of Yugoslavia to ad:mi t tlmt tho quostion of continuing

valülLty of the Minoritios Tmatie8 and Doclc.rations could 00 d.iscus8od

on tho intorn.ational plano.

jItam la ÇJf' the



~/ ,...f

ElcN .4!SR 83
. Page 10

Item 10 of the agenda was concerned with a purely theoretical

task of doubtful utili ty, "7hereas the Commission on Hllinan Rights

ahould carry out certain urgent and concrete tasks of Undeniable

importance •.

Item 5 (lii), sugCestions for the implementation of the

international covenant on humah rights; ahould not be considered by

the Cœnmission, since the problem lay within the exclusive competence

of states.

In conclusion, he gave his unreserved support to the USSR proposaI

for the deletion oi" these three items from the agenda.

'l'he CRAIRtYlAN recalled tl:at the Commission had already

formally a~opted the agenda for the session; nevertheless, Rule 9

of the Rules of Procedure provided th~lt "the Gonnnission may revise

the agendalf
; the USSR representative's proposaI could therefore be

pu·t, to the vote.

Shedrew the attention of !nembers of the ~ommission to the

fol101'Ting facta: the Cluestion raised in item 9 of the agenda had

already been discussed during the second session heId at Geneva; as

a result ofa report submitted to the Economie and Social Council,

the Council 'had adopted a resolution (116 (VI) C), requesting the

Secretary-General ta report on the results of his st~dyof the

Cluestion of the validity of treaties and declarations relating to.

international obliGations undertaken to combat discrimination and

ta protect minorities. Item 9 of the agenda was concerned vith the

consideration of this report.

She pointed out that items 9 and. 10 of the aBenda, unless thcy

vere deleted as~he USSR represent~tive had requested, uould first

be examined by the Committee on the Prevention of Discrimination

and the Protection of Minorities.

It had ta be remembered in connexion with item 5 (iii) that

the General Assembly itself had reCluested the r,ommission on Ruman

RiGhts to study simultaneously the draft international covenant on

h~an rights and suggestions for the implementation of that covenant .

. In reply to certain remarks made by the USSR representative,

she stated that there 11a8 no Cluestion of convenine simultaneously

the three committees proposed by the Secretary-Goneral. Furthennore,

the provisions of Rule 52 of the Rules of Procedure only applied to

resolutions, motions and amenfunents of substance; that Rule could

not therefore be quoted in the case of a procedural Cluestion as ,ms

the case now raised.

lIn reply



E/CN.4/SRo83
Page 11

-In reply to the Yugoslav representative'sstatement on the

importance of item 4 of the agenda, she said that the Secretary

General 's report mentioned in item 9 of the agenda would not be

ready before the end of the Vleek; thus, the Comnlittee on the

Prevention of Discrimination and the Protection of Mïnorities

should hold several meetings, \1hich ivould enab1e it to give du.e

consideration to item 4 of the agenda.

She cal1ed upon the Commission to vote on the USSR representativE

proposals that items 5 (iii), 9 and 10 be de1eted from the agenda

~nd on the proposals for the programme of work subrnitted by the

United Kingdom and France.

The proposaI to delete item 5 (iii)' from the agenda was

rejected by 12 votes to 3.
- The proposaI to de1ete item 9 from the agenda was rejected

by 11 votes to 3, with 1 abstention.

The proposal to de1ete item 10 from the agenda wàS rejectèd

byl1 votes to 3,with 1 abstention.

Miss BOWIE (United Kingdom) "rithdrelY' her proposal ~n

favour of that subrnitted by the French delegat1on. ,

TheCHAIRMAN asked the Commission tovote on the French

de1egation f s proposal.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socia1ist Repub1ics) asked to

speak on a point of order. He pointed out that after the three

votes which had just taken place the agenda as a 11ho1e should be

put to the vot~, in accordance "r!th the usual practice and the Rules

of Procedure.

The C~Uili said that such a vote would be useless, aince

the-agenda had a1ready been adopted. _The proposaIs for amendments

had bean put to the vote in accordance withRule 9 of the Rules of

Procedure; since those proposals had beenrejected, the agenda

remained as it had bee~ at the beginning ·of the -meeting: thore was

therefore no need to put its adoption to the vote.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said he

wOuld not appeal· against the Chairman' s decis1on. He idsheo. to make

it clear, however, that as result of the rcjection of his proposals,

he wished his vote on the adoption of the aBenda to be COIlsidered.

as an abstention, if such a vote had indeed takenplace.

lM!'. KOVALENKO



ElcN .4/SE.83
Page 12

lIJr. KWALENKO (Ula.ainian Soviet Socialist RepLlblic) stated,
that he nad not been present at the beginning of the meeting, because,
the timetable had been altered and the delegations had not been

informed within thetime limi t laiù dom1 in the Rules of' Procedure.

He recalled, however, that the agenda had not beenadopted by a

shO'l" of hands, in açcordance with the uSLlal procedure •.

He therefore asked that his vote on the adoption 9f the agenda

be consid.ered as a..'l abstention, like that of the USSE representative.

The CHAIRlI~r stated that at the proposal of' the

representative of Lebanon, the agenda had been ad.opted unanimously,

in the absence of any objection, before the arrival of the

representatives· of the USSE and the Ukrainian SSR.·

She said that the remarks of the representatives of the USSR

and the U1crainian SSR vmuld be included in the summary record.

She asked the Commission to vote on the French representative's

proposaI, 1"hich read as follovTS: "The Commission decides: '1. - to

consider first of all items 4 and 8 on its agenda. Acommittee

shall submit proposals to the Commission for Thursday, 12 May;

2.- to begin the consideration of item 5(1) and (il) on 16 May;

3.- to consider ite~ 5 (ill) and. subsequent items on the agenda

aI'ter 31 May" •.

Miss Ba'rIE' (United Kingdom) said she could accept the

first part of the French representativets proposal, but could not

approve the second. part, since she thought it a mistake to bind

the Commission ta an excessively rigid progr~mme of work at the

besinning of the session.

She therefore asked for a divided vote on the French proposal.

~~. CASSIN (France) pointed out that his programme provided

for a plenary meeting on 12 ~hy, but that no strict programme was

laid dovT.n thereufter. His iritention vas ta make lt clear that the

Commission should take up aIl the items on the agenda, even if the

study of those on vThich discussion i-TaS begun immediately i.;rere not

completed.

The CHAIRMAN put thefirst part of the French reprosentative's

proposal to the vote.

The first part of the French representativets proposn1 wns

ad.o~ted by 12 votes ta none,with 3 abstentions.

lIn reply to



EleN. h/Srt. 83
Page 13

, /i
l ' .'; i

In rep1;~,r ta Nr. SANl'A CRUZ (Chile); the C.aAIfü\1AN pointed out that

the Committee on the Preven::ion a:' Disc:::,'iminatilonand the Protection

of Minorities wou1d have ta excmine carefu11y the question of the termB

of referenco of the SUD-Commission on the Prevention of Dlscrll!dnation

aml the Px'o'tiection of .Minorit iee; the question of election of nel-l memDers

for the Sub-Commission was not, p:':'operly spea~;::L.'1g, ,.,Uhin the conpet6nce

of the Committee,vhich voulQ have ta confine itself ta submitth~g

suggestions for the procedure to ùo follcweè in the election and

recommend. tllat Gover-Illuents ÏJe l'equested to send nominations.

Miss BOYJIE (United Kingdom) proposed that the second part of the

French rüpresentat ive t s proposal snould. 'te amended to read as follmm:

"2:to decid.e at the meeting on 16 May the order in ,,'hich ta consider the

other items on its agenda ll
•

Mr. CASSIN (France) l'e@'ctted that he could not accept the

amendlllent submitted by the United. Ki:lgdom delegation, sj.nce he feared

that the Ilrocedure suggested in tLat amend.mcnt might involve a debate

which woulcl ,·;aste a whole meeting of the Comnlission.

He stressed that the pl'oGJ:'amme he proposed "as intended solely ta

prevent the Commission from liu8e:dng on one item of the agenda, "rïthout

broaching the consideration of the other questions.

Miss BOVIE (United Kincdom) withdrew her amendmcnt.

The CHAI&~N put the second part of the French reIlyeSentative's

proposal ta the vote.

The s~cond re.rt of the }l'rench representative f s proposaI ,laS adopted

by 11 votes to 1, v'71th 3 abstentions.

The CHJ\IT4fAN pu.t thG third IJ8.rt. of the Frenqh reprcf?rntàtive' s

proposaI to the vote.

The th1rd pa~t of the proIlosal was adopted by 7 votes to 2, with

6 abstentions.

The CILI\JBMAN pointed out that the 8ecretary-Gene:ca1 1 s proposals

resard.jng the Comoisolon's procedure Ilrovided for the establiahment of

t,.,o other committees: the communications committee and the yearbook

committee. She called uIJon the Commission to vote on the question "lhether

the establishment of these cownittees was necessary.

/The COIf.:l11iss ion



E!CH.4!S.R.83
Page lit

~~ CO~iBSjon dec id.cd.J~2..e_~.._u'p thes,? tl':2-GOùl1Dit 'e8es oy 7 votes

to none, with 9 abstentions.

~IT. CASSn~ (France) said he was in favour of the establishment

of these hm cornmittees, tut thonght it would bG preferable for them not

ta begin their work until the end of the session of the General Assembly,

sa that aIl the delegations appointed mi&~t be represented. Re therefore

proposed that the establisrmeIlt of the Co~~unications Committee and the

Yearbook Cornmittee oe postponeèt unt:i.l the meeting of 16 l>1ay.

Tho CIIAIRMAN said that the lliembersh:t.p of the CoIDmittee on the

Prevention of Discrimination and the Protection of Minorities would be

as follm\S: China, Denmark! France, Guatemala, India, Iran, Vnionof:.>··

Soviet Soc ialist Repuol:!cs, United. KinBdom, United otates of P.merica

and Yugoslavia.

~h~. BAUER (Guatemala) and Mr. ENTEVU4 (Iran) asked. to be

excused from nembership of the Committee, on the Grounds of their vork on

the various oreans of the General Assembly.

The CHAIWJAN agreecl to the request of the representatives of

Guatemala and Iran and eppointed the Uruguayen delegation in their place.

After a short discussion, the CH~~~N re~rked that several

delegations had proposed that the corr~uunications co~nittee and. the yearbook

committee should not meet until after 16 May; the establishment of these

two committees could, therefore, ce postponed until the meeting on

Mond.ay, 16 1I1ay.

It ,-ras so dec ided by 9 votes to none with 6 abstent ions.

Miss BO~IE (United. Kingd.om) suggested that the Committee on

. the Prevention of D~scrimination and the Protection of Minorities should

hold. its first meeting on 10 May at 10:30 a.m.

It was so decided by 9 votes ta none with 5 abstentions.

The meeting rose nt 1:55 ~.m.




